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June 16, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
SOLICITATION NO. 220975: ALAMO BASIN MANAGEMENT PLAN  
 
This Addendum addresses questions raised at the pre-submittal meeting of June 14, 2016 through to 3 pm on 
June 16, 2016.  This Addendum shall be incorporated and made part of the Bid Documents as though included 
therein. This addendum is 2 pages. 
 
QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS/REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION: 
 
PRE-SUBMITTAL ATTENDANCE SIGN IN SHEET: The sign-in sheet for the pre-submittal meeting held 
June 14, 2016, is available on the Pima County Procurement Department Design and Construction Division 
website at: http://www.pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp-dc.htm  under the heading for this solicitation.  
 
Q) Under the Evaluation Criteria Section 4a, it states to identify at least 3 comparable projects.  If we identify 

more than 3 comparable projects, ie. 5 projects, do we need to have Consultant Performance Inquiries for 

each project? 

A) You are only required to submit three Consultant Performance Inquiries. 

 

Q)  If we are utilizing the same agency for more than one project, can we use the same Consultant 

Performance Inquiry Form? 

A)  No, Consultant Performance Inquiries are for specific projects.   The same agency would be required to 

complete separate forms for each project. 

 

Q)  If the Project Manager has retired from an agency, can we use someone else? 

A)  Contact the retired person and he/she can scan the form to me.  You can use someone else who worked 

on the project and is familiar with the consultant’s work.   

 

Q) Under the Scope of Work 3.2.1.1, it refers to frequent return period events (10% and 4%), which do we 

use? 

A) These are often referred to as 10-yr (10% annual flood) or 25-yr (4% annual flood).  FEMA uses the ‘1% 

annual chance flood’ to refer to the event often called 100-yr flood, so we are using % annual chance 

designation. 

 

Q) Under the Evaluation Criteria Section 5c. what is meant by Regional Models? 

A) Models that identify and evaluate drainage and flooding problems should be of this region, Pima County. 

 

Q)  Has the panel been select and who are the panel members? 

A)  The panel has been selected; however the names of the panel are confidential. 

 

Q)  What is the makeup of the panel? 

A)  The panel consists of two employees from Pima County Flood Control and one employee from the City of 

Tucson. 

http://www.pima.gov/procure/ifbrfp-dc.htm


 
 

 

Q) On page 24 of the Scope of Work the requested model for TSMS discharges is at times elusive.  How can 

we obtain this data? 

A) The City assured us that the TSMS data can be obtained.  However, we already have previous TSMS 

models for this area.  Any consultant using the data would be responsible for their veracity under current 

conditions. 

 
All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged.  
 
All questions shall be addressed in writing to Anthony V. Schiavone, Commodity/Contracts Officer, 
email anthony.schiavone@pima.gov or fax number 520-724-4434. Please submit them no later than 
Wednesday, June 22, 2016.   Any questions submitted after the 22nd might not get a response.  
 
 
 
/s/Anthony V. Schiavone 

Anthony V. Schiavone – Commodity/Contracts Officer 
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